FILED 3/20/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01531-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 20, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margarita Yglesias de Ayala, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry)%
Development & Market Analysis NA -
Gabriella Passidomo, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel G? T)A

RE: Docket No. 20200084-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No.
8803 by Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I LLC

Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition 1 LLC has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 8803,
effective March 6, 2020. The certificate holder has complied with Section 364.335(3), Florida
Statutes, by providing notice in writing of its request for voluntary cancellation of its certificate
and by submitting all Regulatory Assessment Fees, including any penalty and interest, that the
company must pay.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.f., Administrative Procedures Manual, the voluntary cancellation is
acknowledged and the docket closed.






